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- Pre repair inspection request - YN9999P VS SCF5525C (OI) DOA 01/09/2018
From: Chan, Yoke Shi
To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM, Admin A
Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG), Fong, Andy-SY, Kaur, Baljit, Chin, Lee-Ying, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Md Ishak, Mohd Imran, Lim, Sheng Yang, Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur, Azlan, Syazairdina
Sent: 9/7/2018 10:50:21 AM
Attachments: YN9999P.PDF

Hi,
 
Please refer to the enclosed request from Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd.
 
Claim no            : 9300461569SG003
Case Owner       : SHAWN WUI KAI JYE
 
If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know.
 
 
 
Thank you.
 
Regards,
 
Yoke Shi @ Ashley
AIG
Claim Adjuster II, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations – Auto
 
yokeshi.chan@aig.com | www.aig.com
 
 
 
From: Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd [mailto:claims@teamworkgarage.com]  
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2018 10:26 AM 
To: Chan, Yoke Shi 
Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG); Fong, Andy-SY; Kaur, Baljit; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Azlan,
Syazairdina 
Subject: RE: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SCF5525C AND YN9999P ON 01/09/2018
 
Dear Ashley,
 
We have agreed and selected the surveyor / surveyor company proposed by you to conduct the pre-repair inspection as a single joint expert whereby the cost of the
pre-repair survey carried out by single joint expert will be bear by you.
 
We have selected :
 
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
 
as the motor surveyor / surveyor company named in your attached list.
 
Kindly forward your assignment to them asap so that we can arrange for the survey with them.
 
*Do get the surveyor / surveyor office to check with us on the availability of the car at the workshop before sending their surveyor down for PRI survey. We’ll not
be held responsible for wasted trips made to the workshop
 
 
Regards, 
 
Vivi 
Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd 
Blk 53 Ubi Avenue 1 
#01-24 
Paya Ubi Industrial Park 
Singapore 408934 
Tel: 6844 2475 
Fax:6844 2474
 

From: Chan, Yoke Shi 
Sent: Friday, 7 September 2018 8:26 AM 
To: Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd 
Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG); Fong, Andy-SY; Kaur, Baljit; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Azlan,
Syazairdina 
Subject: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SCF5525C AND YN9999P ON 01/09/2018
 

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
a�achment.  
 
这是安全加密信息。如要阅读此信息，请开启附件。 
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นี�คอืการรักษาความปลอดภยัขอ้ความที�เขา้รหสัลบั เพื�ออา่นมนัให ้
เปิดไฟลท์ี�แนบมา  
 
이것은 안전하고 암호화된 메시지입니다. 그것을 읽으려면 첨
부 파일을 엽니다. 
 
Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
a�achment.

Click here by 2018-09-14 08:26 +08 to read your message.  
A�er that, open the a�achment.

More Info

Disclaimer: This email and its content are confiden�al and intended solely for the use of the
addressee. Please no�fy the sender if you have received this email in error or simply delete
it.

Secured by Proofpoint Encryp�on, Copyright © 2009-2017 Proofpoint, Inc. All rights
reserved.

 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE:  
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error,
please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any
virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 
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